DEFARTMENT OF

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMEN'

Office of State Programs
1 ) as’l ~
Nuclear Regulatory Commaission

Washington, D. C. 20¢

Il am writing in response your letter of ly 21 in 1cCh yo
exXpre 8§ concern egardil the | et ai staff{ efiort beir

} devota ! t e state radioactive materials pr« am,
Il concul Al the 1ncrease« e S DI sibility i thi 1 ran e~
juires b get and statt s lementati n. U Seque "‘., I have
placed in the D¢ ;)‘:I"lliv‘il":r budget for fiscal vear 1982 a re iest
tor two additional position Wit the re« t materl ls

ind supplies to s

1nitiated

;
the f:v\:*lu;ﬂ!u,‘f}' )f an interim plan te resnpond t« the proble1 o

We are exploring the possibility of obtaining training for stafi
from other programs within the Department. Individuals selected
for this responsibility would already hay ecialized training
sufficient for them to provide effective short-term support to the
program until new full-time personnel are brought on boar-,

n conjunction with this, Gerald Allen has alre

possi yility of arranging fo1 intensive short-term traini

interim personnel within units of your agency. Your staff has
been very cooperative in this matter.

T 1 pleased that IRl 430 el e ¢ . 1
L 4l pieased that you find Nne tecnnical aspects ol « | ar
operating well We are proud of our staff and I note they are at

present doing their jobs extremely well within the
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- | } ~ " Y
staff shortages. As you may recall, this was an iss e a yeal
| 4 y ]

ago, but at that time we had several unfilled positions. This,

we felt, was caused primarily by inadequate salary levels for
personnel in this particular program. We have since correcte
that and all positions have been filled, Since having a full com=
plement of personnel has not c« mpletely alleviated the problem,

] - ) 7’ . | ¢ f " » ~ 4 % Y ve .
we will, as ] have indicated, move to expand the staif immediately.
[hank you for bringing this matter to my attention. We enjoy
] | - 1
the good relationship between your agency and o irs, and [ can
assure you that we will do everything necessary to Dring o

rogram up to the requisite level.

A 11

CC: Gerald Allen

Gerald Stoltenberg




